i

Pnil Melanson 9/1/64
18 Partridge Ple
Mardon, “ass. 02738

Dear Pnil, ;

In your letter of B/mmummabutﬂwmw. variant lohmyer, and
say fhis 1a Zmportent to you in searching for the origin of the name. Scarch no
mowes He Imaw the Rogm, he is a real person, and the FBI located him at San Jose,
Casy and interviewed him at least twice. The reinterview was 4/23/68. I have this
record ron both FUIHQ and Memphis files. Springfield prolwided his oriminal record
and the identification of his relatives. He is from Quincy, Ill.

Totmmtdwmwlhcﬂm,imﬂanmrusedamdeﬂpahas.ltmdwm

a real name he had ways of recalling.

Agido fron a tracs of Canadisn aliases, wial roal purpess cen you serwa by takdng
tie Tcf the olera, meaning, in fact, duplicsting waat ls done, btoo?

There are stdll other misspellings, like B lomeier, But there is not doubt at

‘all that Jimnd © bought the rifle, so intending to help you, I ssk what i=s your point?

What of significance could you exvect to lagm®
All. th: Rays ave terridls at speliing, Jimde siill write "Roual."

I don'% vemember so I'm not checidng to see if therve 1s a wrdtten signature in
the rifle purchase.

Your letter hus = Providence pestmark in cancellation and an 8/29 one by Denver.
All things conzldered, 1% got hiere fasts I an not sugsesting that I see anything
unusuale Unles you did not mail it at Providences

nﬂﬂt Hiﬂlﬂs,



August 27, 1984

Dear Harold,

A point of confusion that you may be able to help me withs
the name that was used to purchase the rifle alleged to be the
MLK murder weapon, HSCA Report says it was Harvey Lowmeyer;
but the FBI's press release about Eric Starvo Galt says he used
the alias Harvey Lowmyer, CIA memos pick up this FBI data and
spell it Lowmyer.

Is there a written signature in connection with the rifle
purchase or are these phonetic spellings? Is Lowmeyer or
Lowmyer accurate? This is important to me in searching for the
origin of the name,

Best regards,

(P



